
United Nations Nations Vnies 
UNRESTRIC~. 

ECONOMJ;C .... r • r _.1 .• • _ .. J~()NSEJL. E/CN.l/Sub,3/SR.33 
:. · l • < ECO.NOMIQUE. ~~ -~~9 - 19~. ·- .. -AND. ' '. 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ' ~~. '~31' 

Chairman: 

Vice-Chai:t'1DBll 

• 'I 

ECONOMIC AND EMP!DYMENT COI+«SSION 
·:. .. ~ • . . ·. • : : •. . . ~l . . . 

SUB...COMMISSION ON EcomMJ;C ~U>MNT :· . .. . , .. . ' ' .. 
Second Seesion 

SUMMARY RECORD OF TBE THIRTY -THIRD MEETING 
~. .. 

Held at J:,eke Success, New Yo~, 
on Fri~, 18 June-19~ ~t 11 a.U4 

Mr •. V.K.R.V. RAO 

••t • 

and Rapporteur: Mit. •Menuel···B;aAVO Jime.n_e~ 

Members: ··.Mr. Roberto CAMPOS· 
Mr. Joseph HANC 
Dr. 'D.' K. LIEU .. _. . 
Mr. A,P. N:DROZOV 
Mr, Be~ley ~-· 

Rel'reeentat~vee of ·S;pe·cialized. Aeenciee-: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. ·n. METALL : 
Mr. A, CORTESAO 

Mr. BELSHAW 
Mr~ E. :u:>PEZ-BE:RRARrE 

Mr. J .J. .ANJAmA 
~. H. GOSSCHAI.K 

. . . 
Mr • D, WEINTRAUB 
Mr. \-1. M"SON 

Mr. A. DELIERNEQX 
Mr. B.G~ GHATE 

J:ntemational lAbour ()rf)~~~S:yion 
United Nations Educational,: Scien­

,t1f1c and CUltural Organization 
Food ·and AgricultUre O~sanization 
International Ba.nlt for Reconetruc .. 

tion and Development · 
~~nw.tion~l.~P~.t~ FlUld 
Interim Collllll1ss1on of the Inter­

national Trade orsanization 

Ame1·i~f.lll FederatiQn of Labor 

For the AssietaJlt Se~-Generfll 
Pire~tor, D~vieion of Information 

ftan I~-G:ive~ ':l'el'ri tories 
Deputy Dlrectx:r, Scd.al A~tiv1t1ee D:i.v 
Secretary of the Sub-Commdseion 

. .· . . ·t . . ; •• 

AllY corrections of this record shoUld be subin.it'ted in writing, in eitber 
.~f the-··worktne.·J.ensuasee (E%16:J4~ll o.r.r~I,lch),,. ~d wi~in .twe:nv-fo~ hpm;s,, to 
MJ.-. E~ Delaveney, Director, O:fficihl Record$ Division,· Room· CC-119, Lake 
SucC'eee~ Co~o;t1on,s ~boulQ._P,~ acpqm~ied by or incorpora:~d in, a l~t;.ter, 
on lleaded notepaper, bearing the appropriate BlDibol number and 'enclosed in an. 
envelope --ke.d· '~Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by 
the services concerned ~f delegations will be good enoush also to incorporate 
them 1n a. mimeogra.~d COllY of the recora.. JUN 2 s 194~ 



' 
ITEM .4 OF- S.~E1U?A, IN'IEmATIONAL AlW FOR THE K>BILIZATION OF 
THE NATiONAL l~ES®Rc:ii:s OF UN]:JE.R .. DEVEI.OPED COUlfl'lUES Jro:R 'l'BEIR ECONOMIC 
DEVELOThrEI-lT. ·\coht:i~uation of discues:ton) 

- - ~- ~ :.- .r) 

The ClJAIBMAN declared t!w mseting open end c~lled on 

Mr. :Senaon, Director ot; the Division of Information from Non~elf­

Governing Territo;riee, ~-'-~· .. :~· ~~~Et.f.1 ,-a~~DIBJ,.J:~·--~~~1,Jls the 

liiRChine:q existing 1n.·t1W··T;ruetee·~~p.':1>1v:l,~io~ ·_t;o~.'~- ~se of 

promoting economic d.evelopnant 1n t.h~ ..... ir~E.J~ T.erritoriee and No:r;l..Self­

Governing Territories~ ··tbe .. te.cbnical aeei.stanc.e ._pJX,lv~~:.bY. that Divi­

sion~ and the rea~ te of Q~h ~~i~tan()e~. : 
'<. ~ •• 

'· l 

Mr. BENSON (Secretariat) pointed out that the Trust Terri­

tories, with a total population of about 1,5,009_;oo~·. wE!re adm:lniste~4. QY .'; 
,, 0 , •• 

the various countries under the :te~ of tbe Trusteeship Agree~n~ .. ·. · 
•. ) . . I~ . ...\ - ' 

entered into between those coun~i~s· ~: t~· ~~ited··'Nat_:i.ona·;. ~:~e.·· 
... ~·J~ ·, :.. . . •, ' ,'. 

Trusteeship Council had the duty of superyia.~.- condi tiona in those · · 
.. 

Territories~ 'l'he e1xty Non..Sel.f-Goverp.ine T~:r~tOriea·, .with a popu-
. . 

lation of appx'Oximate~ 200,000,000 lfere cove~d by the provis1o~ of 
• ' . I •, 

Che.pteJ;" n of, the. Chfu.'ter, an4 were. no·t .the ~-spcmsibi~ity of the· Tii.urtee-; 
. : ~ ~ : ,. . ' • • • ••. • '·. • • :· • ' . ~ •• i • :j . . ~ . '~- ' t~ -~ . ' .. 

. ship. doUI?.c11~· '.Tit~ .. ~~~: S~tes aruxqn~ste;riris·!thel)l W undertaken to 
' . 

. '':. ~.; - . 
Prc;>Vi<l.e information. o~ e9opol)l:i.c, social and e{i.u9a~iopal con<U tiona. 

.. ~ . . ·. . . . ~ . ':.~. : . : { .. ' . ' ; . . . '. . . : 
'!'he. Truatee~h~p Colltlc1~ operated ·by ~m?-e of a ver, detailed ques-

.ti9Dna~~' by an e~n~tion ot annual ~~~t~;r,ena. by ;periodic visits to 
: .. ' . . . . 

the 'l'ruat Terr~ toriee. It was poss.ible _in t)le ca.se of a Trust Terri to~ 
' . . 

' ' r ; •.• , ~ .': • , 1 'J 1 ~"; • ~ •• ,. • i .. :. ,1 ( •: • ~ ~ .' • ~ • ~ 
~r the Trueteea~ip Coupo1l, in agreement·~~th ·the·adm!nister~ng· a~thoritt, 

. ' . ' 
. . ~- .... n , :. · \ t 

to updertake a special investigation and for tli~t purpc)ae to req_- ·t; ~e 
. . ~ ~ : .:. ... .... 

~siatence·· of the' E.cotlo111:ic ··aria Social CounQil:.b~. B1fiY pf .. the spec1BiiZ~d .;:-.::-: 
~f ' I • •, • .<~ :, .. : •' .. (\ ' ~: "':' " • : 

aseriCiea. ln · thfi · daee ·. ofl the Non ..Self ..Qovern1Il8 Territories, bmlever, 
0 • !: o ... , !:'''' ~·· I';;, ~; 0 "'lt:.::· ·~·j ;,J;.' .'i• i. .!:. f ~ 

·:the· Un}ted 'Nations hai ota.y '·to consider the ·edonoli:iic,. social and other 
' r. . .. ' 

'jpf.o~idn ~~m.i~~.d ·~uai~,..:~~:it ·bY.~ "1.ts~Jrs :;respdn&ib.l.~ .f~ 
''!":};f:r ....... ··:,., .. , ~- ., ·.'·._ ..... ;.!:~~-.:,··:'f·~·' ~-·/·. ·::.;~_ .... :·· ;~J ~- ~ .. !"" :'·'; ·=- .~_···::.' . • •· ~:: 

. the e1'3ro,.~,.s~t:fou, of ~sa' :~~1tc>;r;fer& ~-' 'l'lls ,S;Pec:ta.l.- :G.o~ t:tee .,o£. the -·.:~ :~ 
• • •' • '. • ' ..... •. • ,J .• , • • 



E/CN-.1/Sub. ·3/SR ~ 33 
Page 3 

General A~e:~inb~/ ~-iiio1f~.~Uld:: bb~i~i· ~'d~ :l.-fipc)rtp,···.-.~··-~utno~:t.zed tpl 
" . ,,, I 

meJro ~\lbBtentive' -~~b~lidili;:J:b~· 't,i('~ ·l)~ia,.-o·f:·,.·t®· 1Jlf'oi:i&tion1 rece:tve'd 

with th~- ;re,ae:rva.,t_:l.o1'!-.. ~~t .. ~J~l\ ... rec~~ti~ne must be of. a sen~ral char-
:· • . -~ '~. :\ • . .... ) ... ~ ....... •• ·: •·.· ~ ·t •. ·., •••• •·• •• ·~· 1 ....... •''' •• : • ·~~ ·.:-·~ ·\. ·.', 

acter .. ~4 np,t_ -~~;ci~t9.al~ -~~~.?te~ .. to ~ Pru:"ti~~- te~~?;Y-~ .. . 
. ' . . .· ' . •'' .... · ... . 

. ~e, ~J;UP.h~t~~.4-.. thf+~. -~Jle. ~~1~ry of the ~-~:teeahip ,Co~9.1l: was_ . .. ' .. ' . . . . .. . . . . '• . . ~ . '• . . . . . . . .. . . ; . . :· . . . . .. 

very new, and ~a Counc.i~. w~:-.Pl'l..t..r.. ~~~ a~ its __ present eee~~o~,-. _pons~- .. 
• • ' . I • '. ' 

de~ing the first group or reports on Trust ';rerri tories. T~ S~c1fd Com-
• ,'• •i•", .' 1 ,,· I, , , , , \ ',, ' 

m1 ttee of 'the·. General' ·Aaseinblr to ··consider reports ~m · Non·-seti:.OOverning 

Terr1tories .. ~d\~~t- y~·~:··~t, 'but wouic'!. :pro'bably meet e~lY· i~ ~e.ptember 
bef'ol"El t~e :· thi'fa, -~e~a·io~-of th6 Ge~er'al Ai:ll;)exnbiy; 'an<l would iater report 

.i ! .. : { : . . 

Wi~ the exc'ept:ion 'o-f'·· the. nq~el't. rece.ived from the· U~ite'd. K1D$dbm" 

Gove~nt. in suwner_ ~947 ,. ae.lu:os ~r a survey <?f. economic. co_ndi tion_a 
• .. - • • • t •• • • • • ;-, 

in the t:o.~~ Italian colon~~s.i ~ .~qu.(?e_t f~r aesia~ce had been received 
' • • • • ' • • • • • • • • ~ • j.• ~ 

f.rom t~. a~n1ewrins .. ~tllor:tt;tes of Truai;; Ter;rito~ie~. For __ ~1plozlla··tic ' 

reasons· i.t had 'Qe~n decided tha.t the enquiry of the former ItA.li~ colonies 
' I • •J • • ' •. ·• • J • '• 

:,• ' 

should be postponed. . . •' 

· He. :pqi,nteO. out tbat there Ws:J.'e four spec1al1sta on :ne&lth, e(luca .. . . . . . ·. . .· - . .. . . . ,•. 

tion,~ri~ultura ~d ~cononqc developme_I,l,t in 'tbe Trusteeship _D:$-visi9n. , . .. . . . ~ . . . . . . . . 

When &lY special. problem arose it was their Q.uty to seek t):le assistance 
I . 

of 6t~~· dBpat-nts of tl:ie url:1 ted Nati9xi'B Secretariat copc~J;ned and also 

~t: of· ·~e speciali~ed. ~eJ.1.91ee • ·.. 'XJ:ie speoiaJ.ieta therefo;re ~te'cl. &a ·. 

liaison' o~ficere, 

aeply1IJB to the CBAiltfAN, -~· :BENSON (secretariat) said that . . . ~ . . . . . .· . . : . . . . . . . . :, ' . 

the special committe~ _eet.up by .the. ~ne~ Ae~embl.y to .enquire into the 
• "- • • • ' ' ',.' ~ • ' ' • • ' ' I ,' ' '' ~ ' 

que~tioP,. o~ No;l..Sel;f-Qove~1pg Te.~~~tofies, had be_en appqinted 'for one . . . . ' . . .. ' ..... . . . . . ' ' 

/Mr. EUML 



E'/CN .1/{Ju~ • ~~SR~ 33·.; 
Page 4, · .. 

·· ·'Mr~ ·RtJML·asked ·for a. list of the Trust.·· Territories and Non-
-- --- -- .•• - ... ~ :· •.•. : ··:~·--· -·-: '#. :·. . 

s~l~ ~ov~~tpg Ter;-i,t;9riee~_'!1:1th 'the~1:~· .. ~~~ctive ~~tiona·. 
. . . . .~ . . . . . .; : ·t:. ·.. . . . ··: 

. -R~p~~--~: Mr-~··mm~v ,:''Mr~·'·-~((~ec~~ieit~-- efl!d t~t 

informat~on ~g~dinS T~~t Te;T;~ries we.a a~ilabl.~: :tor the y~~ 1946, 

by 30 J~ :}:.948, b~t ·a~. far fiotbiP.$· had b~~n received. 
,, . . . . 

·' . 

~h~ CtfA.:t~. '~$~~~d. ~at e.l:l. document~ on· t.he ~ub~ect of 

econo~c dev~~o~nt. a·boul4 bE;' ~ a.v84la.~l.e·. to ~Jilb~~ ~f the Sub-
. I . , . • 

not b.eE;)~ received, no~ bad ew CO:J?'-e~ of the 'iAO ;report on its jJlission 

to Poland been circulated to me~b~rs of the Sub-Commission. . - ·- ~' . - - . - ' . - - ' . ·- -

' . ' 

M;r. WEINTRATJB (s~cretar:tfil.t) ~aid that the Secreta.ri.at was 
. ' 

do:1,ng 1 te beE!t to su~ply all aucb docWIJepta.. · One copy of tbe ·report on . : 

TM(3any1ka. Aad been reo~ i ved only ~o w~eks previo~aly t and. as ~oon a,a . 

additio~a.l copies we;e available. they wo~ld be sent to the ·me~b~rs of the .. 
Sub-Co~e,eion. The FAQ report ha4 o~y b~~il re~ease¢ o~ l4.June, Tbe 

\ ::.'t 
BUllllllarY of 1;hat ~;pcirt w:P1ch had beep. received ;Previo'\lsly had l;>een .marked 

"not fQ1.' general diatributiopu 1 and· therefc;>re. h~d not bee~ circulated; ·,. 

' I 

• f 

of procedure of_~e Tru~te~ahip Council laid driw,n that the administering 
. . 

a.uthori ties ~hQuld 1\J.ll:PP~· 400 copies of eac)l re~;rt, they d,j,~ .not do so, 

and the number of copies actually receivea did ~pt allow of adequate 
. ' ' ' 

distribution. ln the case of the Non..Self..Qov~rp.ing Territories .:.-,at 

of the repo;t'ts were ty:t)ewr;l, tten and aubmi tted in duplicate onJJ, .. He 

could not' a~ whether the· T%1leteef3hi~ Qounpil would. welqoil!B the d:t,strib~-· 

t.ion of copl~a o_f .1;3uch re!X>rtB to other Co-esiona before they had been 

vonside~d b1 the Co~cil. 

' /Rep;Ly~ng · 



E/C'N .1/Sub. 3/SB. 33 
Page ·5· 

Repl.y~g to the 0~1 ~. BEIBBAW (;Food and Agricu+ ture 
. .' .. ~ ' ·.·. 

Organization) eaid that .he understood, that the ~·had been prepared 
~ ' - . 

' I . ' . 
in o~r to give the Polis~ ~ve~ni advance notioe of."the main recom~ · 

~ . ' . . "' 

mendatiqne ~de, and that beyond _that. it had oni¥ ·been c~roulated internally. 

t-1r. HA,NC said the au:mmary had been knOwn to Member S~tes some 

'1hil,e ago, 

~. MOF.OZQV emphasi.zed the fact t~t the q,~ation of tb.e 

economic ·development ·ot ~rust T~~1 toriea and. 'Non ..Self -Qoverniils ~erri- · 
' . 

tor:\,ee p&"ticularl.y .concerned th~ Economic and Social Council and its 
' . 

Gommiasione; an(i Sub-Comm;1aa;tons1 and ~at the~fore all doc~~ts relating 
' . . . . 

to econom,i.c dey-elol'JD6n"\; sllo~ b~ e~ppl~ed tp ~~ 81,1b-Commi.ssic:>n on Eoonomi.c 

Development during session~.a~ we~l as betwe~n.seasions •. 

~ .• BE;NSO;N (Seqre'tariat), replying to ~. CAMPOS,. aaj.d that : 

the q~~t~onnaire ae~t out by the_ Trust~eship·Cotincil was a proviei~nal 

one,• b:u,t Governments had beeJl.aaked to d,raft their repo~a on the basis 

of that questionnaire. . Reports a.J.reaey received iilcluded one on lblan~ .. 

Urund.+ uncler Belg:t.an adminietrat1on1 TSllSa:eyika Ul').der Bri tiab adm;in1:stra­

t1on, New G~e~ under Auetmian a.dlnipistratiOJl and the Cema~o~s un!ler 

·Bri tis:P· administration,. The Trueteesh~p. Council would be asked to eon-
' ' 

~ider ·revisions fn the p~v1s1Q~ ~uest1o~re~ apd the.dpcumant giving 

augge~tiona for rev~a;t,on ~ollld. be, distrib~te!l, to ·~mbel;'s of .the· S.~b..Co~ssion 
.. "' 

if they eo wished. 

· Mr;, HANC· said ~ere· was no rp.at~ri~= 'tlefore =the Sub.-cou/:.sa1on 

to enabl~ 1 t to review the economic deve;.L9pm.ent work c~!ed · out 1n the· 
' . . 

Trust Terr~toriea r.m4 Ncm-self..QovemillS Ten-1tQries e1,nce the eJld ot 
" .. - . . 

tho war..' 



E/C~.~/Sub.j/SB.33 
Pase 6 · · 

Mr •. ·BEliSON :(seoret8r1at) .ce:re.ett ''WitlLthtt· ~lm of' Mr. Bane; 

but ]?c)inted out that f,l\wh inton.t1oJl·~b1c~ ·col)ld bo \l.at'uUJ' co~1dered 

by the Sub':..Colllll!is$1on vo~ ve17 .'tK>On ~ ll.V&1~b1e ~. 

Mr. WEINTP.AUB (Secretariat) said. the 'l'rusteoehip Council 

would be revie111ing the pl..Ovi.1onal queatio~~ in t~ liSht Qf .C()IlDnta 
' \ 

made on it by Qovermnenta and specialized agencies, end the chancee vere 

that the provisio~ questiol)®.iro would bf) revised. It misht be better, 
·-~ • • I •. . ', ', • 

thel"efore, to postpone the cone:1dorat1on of the questionnaire ~til the 
. . ' . " ~ 

'. 

revised edi t1on had been received. He p;>inted out tbat the questionnaire 
i 

~oul~ ~ ~der ooutinu.oue rev~e~ and rev:J,eion by the 'l'rwJteeehip Council. 

'l'he Economic ap.d Em:Pl9YJOOD:~ Cc;>~~sion, "bioh bad .ISlet a month 

previousl,y, had roalized ~t 1 ts rev1ev of the q,ueeti.orma.ire c1rcu,.;, .. . ' . . . .-
.· 

lated by the Trusteesll:lp Council. could not 1n ail1 ¢ase be effeot:1ve 

at the· current. eeee~on of· 'Ule Council, ~-it bad there.ro;re e~t up t}. 

aub .. ~ttE!e to examj~ the 'l'ruateeeh1:p q~et!o~ire which wou:J4. be. 

drafted at tba pre~ent eeeej.on of· tpe ~weeWp C<)~c~l~ .~d:· t.o ~llOrt 

tp the'next·seeaion·ot tbe Eco~omi~ 8Dd·~p1Qym.8nt Co~esion to ~e .held 

in spr;lhg 1949. .T ' " . 

_ ~· CAMPOS aereed that 1~ wo\lld be usel.e~ fo:J:" the Sub­

Commission to ~~=1ne tbe pre~ent provisional queet1onna~re. ReteJ;"1'1rl8 
I I ' ' • . ~ 

! 

to do~nt T/93, .:paae J.5~, ~pP. B, be asked. :fo~ c~ificat1on of 

·the phrase "in each a~otion of tbe population". 

·Mr. ~N :(Sec~~1at) said t.Pe pbraee U1 question wea 
... 

defined on pase 2 of do~nt T/63. 
' . ',., 

\ 
·Mr.- c~.s said. be vi,sbeQ, to e~~ t.bat ·;t:t wat3 not intended. '· 

thut there ahov.~d be atq <Ufferenoe 1n ,tba wBgt>a pe.id to the ve.:rio~ 

~tl'lnlc fFO\ll?B! .. 



E/CN.~/~ub.3/SB.33 
Page7 

The· CHAlitJAN ·cons1"48recl:. that~~- ·sub:..co.1ee1on. should~ not 

diecuee the· present provisional· queat1oona1re of tbe Trua~ee}tip c0~cil.·. 

Aey membat'B ·or tbe ·Sub~ODID1t$ion .vi¥> v;tehed 1".9 -subDi1 t ·sussestio~·dQr_ · 

the revi-sion oi' that questionnaire ebould. to"ard .tbern to: t.he .Se~re~ 

who \'lould ~n tum -t~t 'tbem--to the EcoJX)mio and,· Employment ·cQIIILieeion. 

iie ·expressed the $ub~Comm1ea1~':e ·tllenka to Mr. Benson for h&viD,g ·. 

attends;) d. the· meetill8 ·and- for .the 1nforue.t1on be bad 81~~n ntSardiDS Trust .. · 

Teni tories WlCi Non ..Self ..Qovem~ns· ~e~i tortes~ : Be ·celled on ~. _Df;llierneux, 

Deputy Director, 'soo1~ Aot1v~t1es ·Division, to ·maka a ·atate!l!ent .on -behalf 

of the .. Sooial Div~s1on! · 

Jttatad. that, on the basis of 
. . . . . . 

Article . 66 of ~ Cbartel.1 and of J;"eC~Jldations by the Economic end -· 
. . 

' . . ' ' •, 

Social Co~1l, tbe General AssemblJr bad, durill8 tbe second pert of its 
., . I . . . . ·. : .. 

first se_ssion, t;!.dDpted reaolut1on 58, which autbori~.d the \Secretaey-

Genere,l to take over the adviao~ functions in the f'"eld of Social welfa;ra 
' . . 

previously carried. on by~. A c~di t of $6701 OQO had been allotted 

for that pw'llQse, to be expended by the Economic and Social ·Council in 

close collaboration with the specialized age~1es. 
' ' ' 

~solutiqn 58_ defined the ad~isory tunotions ae the provieio~ of 

experts in the f:teld O,f social service U> errs State reque~t1ng tbel!l, 
• f '• • 

wbether tbat State was a Member of the United Nations· or not; the 

establishment of fellow~hips to enable social welfare officials of one 

countJ:r _to observe conditiQna in other oo\Ultries in the different fields 

Of SOcial Sel~ice; ~he orseniiation of regional BGJnlnara; . the fllm18h1ll8 

of demonatrat~on equi.pm:mt for th.e rehabili~t+on of ph,ysioally ll~": 

cap:pE!d persons, whet)ler civilians or ex-serv~<?emen; and the distribution 

of technical Public~tions in the :t'i~ld of ~oc18J. welfare·. 
• • • .;. ~ ,• ~ 1 ... 

· Wl:len the Un1 ted Nations had W tiated that wo~k ~ 1946/1947·, tbere 
. ' 

had been a certain amoup.t 9'f scepticism, ae pationa rece1v1~ advice from_ 



E/CN ;J./SUb • 3/SR.-3:f· 
Page 8 

UNRRA in·:tOO· paiJt ~- 'been·.acous~d. tO· re~aJ~-~~te.r1~ ,f:t-1d ~t the same· 

titrlf:l. However,· t®·· eEfrvicee. off~Tea. 'by-~- tf~1-te_~, .Nat~obf}_, which. ?ould. 

not offer much mater1al··a$eie~, 'bad al'Q~4, .. ~at.1~te:test.and had 

met with conefid.erable· · su,cce~·f:l ... ·. ~: -p~~--.~'i;n -~P by :the. Sec:re~~at 

had been:· clbaelJ': ecru.t:l:Iliz~d and· controlled :by .. toPe v~ioU~ 9~ .. of .~he 

United Natjfons - · coUaboJ.•ation. fq;r·1111hich. ~: -Secret.~~tl.t ·WJifil.:V~rf ,grateful. 

There had also been \lel~ome·-oollabomtion, ~~1!1 the .. s~Qt~:l.ted. age_~i~e •· 

' · Mr.: De:J;iemeux.·proceeded.·-t.O. give fi~~_e(_j;o~.~ -1~ lll~~: 
I 

38 reque'at~· for·.eiPei•ts had, been .l~ceived f~PJ- .. ~ ·q_Quntri.e.s,. P.~t-1,~ :vas_. 

only poeoible to satisfy 30; ow ins to budgetary restr+C:t1ops,; .l7lt. _f.e~-~ 

lo\>.&hipe bud been requested by 13 dift'erent count.:t·ies, but only 124 could 
I 

be SUI>Plied; fou,r :regional eemlnt~ · ,.,ere being ·h~M ~duriDB l948, in 

Latin-America, the Far Eas·t (rlew Delhi)1, tl~ :Middle E'a.et~ e.nd E~e~·rn . . .. ' 

Europe. 
I 

1 • ' ~ I • 

jli th regard to reha.blii tat~.on. the Socia;J. Comnisaion' cone ide red 
. . 

~ .. . . . ,. . 

that subject of too gl.'eateet im:pol:tance and wanted it extended to include 
. . ·~ . . '. -· . . -- .' . - . 

mental ce.aes, but owing to financial copeiderations, tbe..t was.'ii».:poss1ble 
1 • f ' • • • 

:fol .. the current year end the met that coUld be dona was a repe.ti t:i.on of .. . . ·~ ' . . 
the previous year's Pl'OSI18mrD6. 

-~~rta1n ne~ problems were DOW com:1.ng up' in the broad' field of B~c:lal 
·-· '1 

services: there ... waa the question of 'adpl.in:l:stratto~ from the legal as well 
·' '• 

. . . ·.,' 

o.a the exeeuti ve point of view, the train1ns of ij()cie.l service workers, 
. . 

tho pro~cti?,n of children and :f~i~ life, specialized se1~ices in 
~- . . . \ :_ ~ 

In conclusion, Mr. ~lierne~ emphasized the close relationship of 
~- -.. .•· ~ ' . . . . 

/ ... 
the question of social services With economic problems, and hoped ·:.\at 

. i 

sore eyn1fhea1s of t.be two subJects would omarge. 

In 1~ply to ~~stio~ by ~ ~i, he ~ta-t~·d. that the i9l'-7/l948 
. ~ ... . . . . 

prog~a were to be found 1n the :teport ot tlle third session of the 
-~ ' • •• • ' : • k ., • ~ 

Social ColliOi~aion ~d that ~ allotm~mt of $670,000 vee not a: resular 
'· • ' • t '.: -~ • ~ 'J - :. • • • • .! .' . : ~~ "', .• ~ '. ~ ' . . • .. .. . ' . . : ; , ' 

annual credit, but. that a sum for diebursotoont .had to be approved ee.ch yaer 



E/9~·~/~ .• j/8~ • .3_3 · 
P~e 9 . ':.' 

by. ~tllB.Gene~-.A:~isembiYi.~.·· ··That .'eUJil,d1d.:.'n<>:t!·1nolud;e.··tJ1-.e .. l3~~ of the 

Secretariat; in tbe case of ~p&r."bs:· -~nt · .. to ·cow.tr~e~·.~.q~.f?"t:1n8 tllem, ... · 

the ru.J,e w.!ie fpr ~pe United Nations to ~ dollar expenses, such as the 
• .. ~ •• ;: :·:.· ~:-~:· .. ·: ::·. ·: ~~ .. :" .: •• ;.~ .. : ' •• ·.~·--· ......... ,. ~·. ·•• ~ ......... ! •• ·, ·.·\.f:~ .• :. ' :._;:::.:·:;. .. ,· .. : .'~-~.-·;· .. ·' ·: ; 

salary . of tJ?.e !3·xper:t and in JOOst cases his travel expenses until he 
. •' .. ~ '} ......... · ·.~ .. ..:: .. : !. -~·.: .. :,· ... ::. ·,·· · .. . J},.' : • ••..• _.: ~.- !~···· .. !:.· : '.:. ::(:-~!·.:. .. : ;,·:: ... ,• •' ·. ' • . , 

reached the count:cy, end for the country receiving him to IWJ3 all expense$ 
• .:_:!!,"•"\',!':'.~\\:"(•:.'; ·.:•:,,:;!, :.,~·:~ .:•,•'''••, ':':' ,;.·,~~:',\,·".,•( ! .. \ ... ,~.:--,·:\o:,.:·,~:•,, ~':'• o '' ''''", ~:' •i 

in 1 ts own currency 1 namel,y, office accomodation, ~taff for the expert, 

trav-e1 :w·i thiri'··~~.-·-cc;~l}ey i ~per· d:.t~m all9wance·s~~ e,:tc.· 

.;~;W1t'h···re~ f.d :,~!». selec~ioif!tif'~experte; i.ME}mbe~' ~1:atelil:~.;~en; . 

1nV1 ~·ci :toj;·s~l?iilit a::'i:t~i ot'··t~i:r ·lee.ajJJ8· eX}:le~.ts ~·: :t.h~: U;ffe~I~1?· ~~~;J.da •. 
' 

So far, ~ six countries had prov1deQ.'·f3U9h. a•lj,s.t,.:_..~ll;t,~_.,,a. ... ;e~.(.p~e~s 

' 
had a~~~.d t~t .thal bad. so fe'W. exP,:>rta that tl).ey could not make tlwm 

··.:-~.:II, .. ::.;:;·~~··,. !•·,', ;::."L'' _: .. ;:-~.~ .. :·'i' . .:: : .... · ..... ~· ·.·:.~ \, .. :·.··.;::; /~~:; .... ~· .. ~--:~~~· .. _,. I .. 

ava:1laple. to t;ne United. N~tione. Countries submittins the ~s of 
· ....... ·~ .... . · . ..:, -=~--;.:~·:::;-~ .. ,~. ·.- .. ·.:...;·.... .··:~ .. _:_:· .... ··.~.:·\: .. ~-4_·, .. .-: • • :·· ••• .. :· ·-r:· .. ~··:_·: . .-

experts had a mpral obligation to release them when their services were 
j' : •. "".·· · .. ~·-... "':., •. ~: i·r.:..-:- ... ~.~-·-::~:·.~-·~·.;-~ ·.:.: :· ~· ... ~ . . . - . 

. • . . . \ .. •\\ ..... ·•li ~-:.. '· "3 : ·:~ ~ ·> :: ,: . : ~-~· .~··. 

requil•ed, alt~uah tlw experts wore not of neceeaicy sov~rmnent·· officials. 
~:-·.: .. ·..:. ... :··::· .:~:· .::~~:-:·: .. · · .' ··~·~ ''c ~-·· ->~:.: :. ·.:: :.;··.,t."'·,::·; t":' ~· .: ... :.· .. :.·.··· •. ,-.: .. · . 

\fuen requests were ma.qe, the procedure was for the list of experts to be 
~-·· · .. : ~.~-i: .. .-.... ·-~~:· : __ ;··~· .. ·. :'.i~ !::·:·.: . ... ·.·. . . . . . ·····~ ........ · ....... . 

sent to the Bureau of Per~ormel, where a sei~ct1~~ B~am .. ~~~d ·c~nai'cie~' J 

\,.·! .. ·:· .'.::.' ··:·~:"·:::: ._., ..... ·:: :.~· ., ..... #· • ........ :'· ••• • •• ,· .··,:.; :"'!? .. '";'·'.' /·,·:·· •, 

their ~ql,W.lifica.tions and select a few ~s from which the requaatinS 
• .',.·:·:· -~-~:·./-:·.;· .".t-,1., .. ;, ;.. -:"\;:.:::-.: .. : •. ::.·~·J:: .•. ;· .... ·;~.:··: ... ;. ::.::::·:·.:: . .... '.'.-:·. !~~ ·) ·-.~ .. 1 ;· .... ~-

COUIJ.try co)lld then choose. 'rhere had recent)J been. a request from the 
• • ........ ··.::. ·.: .:·.·. ~~: .' .·-~ ~::·: •• t.J • ~: ~-·. t ...... ;.:· = .. · . .. : ·. :· . : ..... ·~:: . I.~:. c:··r. ;'·.: .. : .. :':<. .. . 

Ph14-ip,P.l~oa fox: .. e:Jg_Jerts ~n the f:lel9.8 of general social welfare admiriistra· 
' : :.,/.••; c:•.'):'~ ,J~':I ~ :~ .... ~>~;: . . ·, ~\·,. •, :,, ';•, :- ·::• • o,-, ;··,. :·•' ·~.~!.'":. ol:• .. ·~· .. · ~~ • 

t:t~, ~bild lleli~ure 1 the training of eooial welfare workers, f',nd juvenile 
... : .· .. ' .·. .. :'' .:: .. : .•. ·.: .. · ~·,\:...·: .. · ··.·:~.{': ... \ . ;(-: ;:·:.~ .... ~, ,\!,. : .. :::! ; ..... :· . ..... :.\}:: . ..... ::. . '; 

delin<;~_uency and PI\?bat:i:on. An international team had been sent, made up 
... ·,. :.:,u'•;.~~,'·;~.:··: ,··~ :~·.-·'.:.~··· ..... :-. ·.".', ... :. :' ,\\s n'. ·.< ....... ! ~ •• :·::· 

of exp;.rta fJ:'Om tho Ulli ted Statea, Bl"8.Zil, France anQ. Auatral1e. coverinS 
. ~· .; ·· .. · ... ~-·",,l .. ·~ • . ,,::·. ;· ·','·:~· 

Mf.: CM:ll'OS ·'cl.re,~· :atwn~1on·: to: _the: fe.ct. thtlt;.~~~l~· .~· ·svm was. 

allocated each yeer f'or tedlm1~aJ.~:e.en1ce$ in .the. aa.o~al, ~i-e·:~:~,.- tb~:;;"e 

seemed fu:.'be··no p~e·l'·1n'·the··aconom:1:c: t.i~ld~ .. ·.·~He· re~;tecl ..... ~t.the 

' 
SUb·Corim:tasion· waa riQt · compe·te~t,·· .to•. make buQ.sG·ta;ry ::rec~n~t:to~,·:but. 

he; .. :hdped tiiat the.·D1v:ta1o~ o':t~ Ec;onom:l.i:) ·ptabilitJ: ~d:D~V.&~op,mop.t· "l_ould. 

preaent a sindlar·:·p£6~ bf: tec·bn1cal.. ~s1e¢ance.,: .. fo~ w.h,.~h .. 1t.,Diish~. 

gaill the aupl;iort ·~·f the General Assemb)J. 

/Mr. BANC 



E /CN .l/Sub. 3/e~-! 33 . 
Pege lQ 

! .• , ,;· ,l 

Mr. DE~ (eeol'e~at): ~P.lie4 ~t while the obta1nizl6 
' . • I • . • '. '., ', ," . ' ' • .. ' ' ' •'' ' .· ,· _.. ' ' . ~ -

of visas was ~t•s a :~~W· atl.4r :~;ff~C\Ut ~S)ed~, tbe;ra had as yet 
w '. A' ·~ : • • : •': : _.:.. • ~ •• • ... • • • ' : .. • • ' ~ ..... L • • • • • 

bee~ nq. 9~~~ qt: ·an ,o'+~r;e)lt ret\1$al. ·of a vi~ by BtlY .. Gove~t. 
• •• •••• • J • • .... • • • •, • '.. ', •' ., ... • '• 

' .. 

'~• .• \'0. a~~4:- fQr, · ~:r· ~~_l@jt'-oii w~th .re~ t.o· fellow­

~bips: "a~ t1!8-t :field COM1.®~·4 ~~~ bt ~- S9Q1~. C~ss.:iop. in 
' ' \ .. ' ' • ; '' ,• - ' ,' ' -"'1. . ;:-... •• , '' ' - I- - ' } 

the ~l;c)~~'G- 9·r· ·.t:t~·;-. ¥.~~ t+~-~ _ w_9_;e OQ.Y~~~ ~1· :te;J,;J,p~sh~~~ 1 .. and 

what' wtris. ·' tl;iS·. ~~:~ 5'pc)i.+o1 ~d. pl'Qc~4~t 

~. DE~ (f?eoJ'S~tii/t) .replied ttJ.at the Social co-.s-
• • • • : ,, • • • '. ' ' • • • • • ' • ' • ' • ~ • ' ' t • • .. • : 

sion thqught .the. ~e.llo~shl,p prosrap Qf great ~~e, •e.inc~ fellows 
,•'' ,• 1 '} , .,• ,_,, ' ,

1
.' • • , I, " t ' • 

ret~~- to . 'libe'-X" own, co\int~~~s: .:w1.tb· ~ater infg~tioJl and experience • 
• _ .. o; ~- • • • • • ' • : : '· • • ' • • , • • , , • • • 

~~ :t;:!r.el9- cQv~~cl ~as broad, the . ~q~~tin$ GQve~nt ~- eacll ·Case 
.. ' ' . . ' .. · . . . ', . · ... , . " 

de~ ~tis requi;rements·. The pi'Oce4.~ w~ for al;L ~q~st~ to 'be 
: , . ,:"';. . . . . . . ' " . . . ' . . . ~ . . ~ . 

consid.Qred;_ f:rom .. ~e P,C?fnt of vi~w ot the needs of the c()untry SJ;U1 eq~ty 
•• • ' • :. • ~ • • • • • • • • l t 

of distribv.tion ot the· fUnds availablA:t. . . '., . :: . ' : . . . . -

' 

to_ ~~Sht ~nths,. :tn aQQO~ce "itb t131e ~ of t~ s"Q.bJeet 1» b.~ studied, 
. ' ' 

and.~ averaee .pQe~ pe~ CS.p~ta. W~t;l·.betweeJ¥~,t_Q00 ~ $3,000, J4uQb, CO-
, • •. I • , ' ' , , • ' , • I , 

~peratio~ ~been ~ceived from~ cql.Ultri~s ~ceiv;tns t)le fel.l()w~. 
, . . ' . . ·.· . . \ 

l~ l;'epJ..1- to a ql,lest1on from ~~ Cli,AlBMAN, J.{r. Deiierne~ stated 
. . . .·.; . . .· . ' . ' 

tba.t the UD,ion of eoviet SoQ.~alist :aepul>ll,cs had given complA:tte co • 
'• ' ' ' • ' ' I '~ 

_opera:Uo~ in l'e!=!poilse to ~ii- requeijt for a4,visere, W1tll resard t9 fe~ov .. 
. I 

Sh1];1a, the Seore~at _v~ etiU $1.rdtii).s a "repJ.t fro~ the URSB ~legation. 

~ 'J:;$m' b)'·~ q~stion by :Kt-. BPAVo, Hr.- De'lie~UX st$tfJ4 that 

f'eUows · we~: ~t "of ~cesl!l:t -ey obi'-SE~d to· so 11:1to gov~~nt ~erv:iQO 

upo~ the:l,r ~re~; a.lt!Jo,~fr tbiaJ'e ~a& Utt;J;e ~lee 1n -~he fJ.Qci~· ·fiei¢. 

The Secre~Q.r~t· WB:S''- ~ow&ve:c, .'c~M· ·tg· ~pcour&.ge ·.QQvel':tlillente· f;O ae~ct 

fellows wh,Q ~~ ~e~d. ·a· pos1tj,o~ tt;> wll~~~ tba1 w¢114.4, re~. 
• ~ t 



countl;'~!3S .. ~end-~tll~·1r own oi":f'iciala· abroad .to leem v.be.t· wes ,pe1ns do!le 
.... ; I '. ' ' 

1n ot~~· .~untr~~~· 

~.··:iJE~ (sa;or~tart~t)"·"·~ei-~·lthat :~be~·~~··~~·~ c~~· 
•. 

1n which lt .wM :~&:~~~t1e.l 'to ·~anti ~~:Per.ta. · · .Aib~~., ... t~-~ e~l~, ·~·. · ·· ·. 

asked ror expe~ in social eecuri t7 for the preparatt6n of :tSsi~;L~tio:ii',: 

· ~~:·-ax;perta. hfld.:be~~. i;l~_nt. _Ch1~1 on.-the other ~d, had asked for a 
' ' . ' ' . ''t ' ' . • ', • ' ' ' . - ~ • r. '• ;· : 

~~·o.~ a~-~~;::~~~, m.~~:1~~~t1q~· o~, ~.s~bl,ed. ~rsons,,~d ~.t.hF: .. · .. 
... • • ' • • • • "J>~. ~. • • ; -~ • • • 

been s~e.eted that the Chinese Govel"''lJJIent abould send out its own off1-

cials to· b~ traine.d in that f~eld.::- ·. 
. . . . 

'· .. 
, . 

·~. l • 

. -~· I r 

~ repl.1 tQ a q,ue~tion b7 Mr~ ~, )4' •. DeUerneux 1;1tated that 

feUowel;l:ips were open to all countries, not only to fol'llle'r recip~ente 
• • I 

of~ as~~stance, 

In rep:cy to a qu,est1on by Mr. WEilfr1WJB (Seoretari~t), ~. Del1erne~ 

stated that if a countr.y raqueatin8 e~rte was too poor, it was not nee .. 

esefirilJ' obl1sed to meet all expenses 1nc~<l :tn local currenc7. On tm 
other hand, Ull.1ted Nations did liOt alwa3s have to bear the cost ot travel 

I 

to the countr,y, it that country had sea o~ air sen1qes wl:lich could be 

' 
p;Ud. 1n local c~ncy. With regard to the allo~nt of funds, the, pro" - ._ 

I 

cec1ure was to ask Govermnente at the bf;lf3inn'll8 o~ the yee:r what their 
. ' 

requirema~ts would \>a; a. certain percenteee of the money available would '~ 
' I 

be allocated at the beginnins of April, the rest ~uritlg ~ next few 

months end b1 the begjD.l11DS ot J~ all ~ would have been allocated, 

The decision$ with regard to ellocat.1on were mad.e bf the Secre~a.i. 

~. WEINTP.AUB (se~i:U:l~, ;-efer.riJlS to the remark of. 

Mr. Ceapo~ concel:'lli!l8 t)le Jaell; of prov1a1on fqr teohnicBl Gervices 1n 
\ 

the ~col'lo11!.1c field, asked for a b~ef hietot7 ot resolution 58. 



E/CN.i/Sub ~ 3/$.·33 
Page 12 . . 

a.t ita laat D!SetizlS ·in· ~?.,. ~ _puaed ·two .,.-e1$0lutiqna 1n w~cb 1t 

req~eted the United ·JiaU~ (~) U> ~ ov~r :1te tld!l&ol'J ·~~ons; .· 
1 

end: (a) tc:> <rea~ ~ ~te~t1~p;..). Cb114l"en•e· •J'Sl'DCJ Fl.md~· There ba<l 

been. a e~ to obta1n the.~~ t~, tbs e~Qesa of ~b1:ch was 

due to tba tine e~orte qt tb& SOoial ~~aion em tbe 'l~td CQDDittee 

.of the Ge~re.l A&Semb~. 

·»otore &4~ tbe ..• e.t~, tli8 ~· t.bac~d J.tr. Dellel'll6~ 

QD. be~ ot ~ ~~-JS~on tor hie ~tereetinS ~ ~oJ'IIB.tiR• ste:~nt·~ - . . . 




